

From: James R. Humphrey
<Lahontan_GeoScience@compuserve.com>
To: Carl Huie <chuie@fcc.gov>
Date: 3/13/97 12:18pm
Subject: File 5460EX PL-96

Mr Huie,
On behalf on my client, Ivan Wong of Woodward-C lyde Federal Services, I would like to withdraw our application for VHF frequencies through the Experiemntal Radio Branch of the FCC. I refer you to file number 5460EX ~~5~~ 52672-96 PL-96. We have resubmitted this application to the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau.

Thank you for your assistance.

James R Humphrey
Lahontan GeoScience, Inc.